DECEMBER 20, 1983 - continued

Mrs. Jan Chambers, Panhandle Alcoholism Council, requested permission from the Board to change rooms. The Board agreed.

Mr. Gary Overholt, owner of Blountstown Supply, requested some of the HUD Rehab business. The Board agreed for Mr. Overholt to get his fair share of the business as the others.

Commissioner Bailey inquired as to the operation of the HUD Rehab Program. After discussion, Commissioner Bowman stated that he did not want anyone layed off until money runs out.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried that no one be layed off the program.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

WILLIE D. WISE Clerk

DREW PEAC

Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF JANUARY 3, 1984

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Drew Peacock, Chairman, Monroe Cox, Roy Bailey and Jack Bowman. Commissioner Whitfield was absent due to an illness in the family.

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Ronnie Stone, with Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan and Attorney David House also being present, and followed with prayer by Commissioner Cox.

The minutes of the meeting held December 20, 1983, were read and approved.

Gene McClellan, HUD Director, made a report on the HUD Program. Mr. McClellan stated he and a HUD representative from Tallahassee would meet next week and do an inventory on the HUD store. He stated after the inventory they would relinquish the stock to the senior citizens group and everything else, such as the ice machine, cash register, etc. would belong to the County.

Commissioner Peacock stated he would like for HUD employees to take their annual leave before the end of the present HUD contract runs out.

January 3, 1983 - continued

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman to advertise to hire a person to look after the HUD paving projects until the completion of the HUD paving projects this year. Applicants must be experienced in road and bridge work, paving and supervision. Motion seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried.

A motion was made by commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to advertise to hire a certified engineer for the HUD paving projects.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried that a Letter of Competency be issued to Ronald L. Wise, Route 1, Box 174-P, Blountstown, as an electrical contractor.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried that Jerry Michael Mills, Route 1, Altha, Florida, be issued a Letter of Competency as a residential contractor.

Commissioner Bowman stated he had had several complaints on the garbage dumpsters.

Mr. John D. Fuqua, Chairman of the Board of the Soil Conservation District, was present at the Board meeting and expressed his appreciation for the money funded to the soil conservation district by the Board of County Commission.

The Board agreed for the Panhandle Alcoholism Council to move to the 3 rooms in the basement directly behind the office of the Supervisor of Elections. The reason for the move is so that the council could have more privacy for interviewing clients.

The Board of County Commission stated they were in support of the Transgulf Pipeline issue.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to table the ordinance granting economic ad valorem tax exemptions to new businesses and expanding new businesses until the next board meeting.

Gene McClellan asked the Board if the HUD Department could have the ice machine from the HUD store for its workers. The Board agreed.

Gene Lampkin, Liberty County Refuse, presented the Board with a proposal for adding more dumpsters to certain sites.

The Board stated the dumpsters were needed, but they did not have funds budgeted for additional dumpsters in this years budget.

The Board recessed until 5:00 P.M.

The Board reconvened at 5:00 P.M. to begin a public hearing to consider the enactment of Ordinance No. 83-3. A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to adopt Ordinance No. 83-3. (FOR ORDINANCE, SEE ORDINANCE BOOK, PAGES 50-51.)

FUND

ATTEST:

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

WILLIE D. WISE

Clerk

Chairman